Strategic Infrastructure Fund - Projects

From: Dionne Filiatrault [srtech@nwb.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2004 9:26 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Fw: Strategic Infrastructure Fund - Projects
For your info action.
Dionne

Dionne Filiatrault, P. Eng.,
Senior Technical Advisor
Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119,

Gjoa Haven, NU XO0B 1J0
Tel: (867) 360-6338

Fax: (867) 360-6369

email: srtech@nwb.nunavut.ca
----- Original Message -----
From: Sitland, Doug

To: srtech@nwb.nunavut.ca

Cc: grady.keith@infrastructure.gc.ca
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2004 11:34 AM

Subject: Strategic Infrastructure Fund - Projects

Hi Dionne:

As per our conversation earlier today, | am sending to you brief one-pagers on the projects we intend to undertake under the SIF.
As part of Canada actually flowing money to the GN, the Federal Infrastructure Canada EA requirement must be fulfilled. My
understanding is, that becasue these projects are LARGE projects, they must come to the NWB as part of either a License
amendment or new License and your process with all other relevant stakeholders will, for the most part, fulfill the Federal EA
requirements.

My understanding is that we can proceed with projects, but no $$$ under EA signed off (and of course the Agreement between
Canada and GN needs to be signed). The GN intends to take action on some of the projects immediately as follows...

Rankin Inlet Area 1 Utilidor Replacement - Going to tender construction to begin in 04/05
Gjoa Haven Water Line - Going to tender - material purchase and shipping in 2004/05 only

Kugluktuk Sewage - Design with a likely gravel hall in March 2005
Resolute Bay Water System - Ongoing works in 2004/05

As a minimum, our designs and plans should be before the NWB for these projects as part of either an amended License or as a
minimum as notification of major works.

The others are in the design or planning stage.

| believe that the NWB has granted its approval for what was constructed in Coral Harbour as a solution to the sewage woes there,
so there will be no Coral Harbour major sewage project in 2004/05.

We will be adding on Arctic Bay Sewage given the various problems we are having there. | suspect that a formal "project
approval” between GN and either Infrastructure Canada or DIAND (who will administer on behalf of Infrastructure Canada) will be

required, but | think it is quite clear there are serious problems in Arctic Bay. All that to say, we do not have a one-pager for that
project yet.

Keith Grady is the Senior Environmental Coordinator for Infrastructure Canada and | have copied him on this email as well.

Thank you.
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Strategic Infrastructure Fund - Projects

Doug Sitland

<<Cape Dorset Sewage Treatment Facility.doc>> <<Coral Harbour Sewage Lagoon.doc>> <<Gjoa Haven Water System.doc>>
<<Kugaaruk Sewage Lagoon.doc>> <<Kugluktuk Sewage Lagoon.doc>> <<Kugluktuk Water Intake Treatment and Storage.doc>>
<<Pond Inlet Water Line.doc>> <<Qikigtarjuag Water and Wastewater.doc>> <<Rankin Inlet Area 1 Utilidor Replacement.doc>>
<<Rankin Inlet Sewage Treatment Facility.doc>> <<Resolute Bay Water and Sewage System.doc>>
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